
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
EPSOM & EWELL BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
TOWN HALL 

 
EPSOM 

 
Online access to this meeting is available on YouTube: Link to online broadcast 

 
03 May 2024 

 
SIR OR MADAM 

I hereby summon you to attend the Annual meeting of the Council of the Borough of Epsom and 

Ewell which will be held at the Council Chamber, Epsom Town Hall, Epsom on TUESDAY, 

14TH MAY, 2024 at 7.00 pm.  The business to be transacted at the Meeting is set out on the 

Agenda overleaf. A link to the meeting is provided above. 

 

Prayers will be said by the Mayor’s Chaplain prior to the start of the meeting. 

 
 
 

 
Chief Executive 

 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLU1GWtI_OsxUcyTb2u4WGNNV7n-MGYVaZ


 
 

 

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

No emergency drill is planned to take place during the meeting. If the fire alarm sounds 
continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the nearest 
available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital that you follow 
their instructions.   

 You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts; 

 Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

 Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move to 
the assembly point at Dullshot Green and await further instructions; and 

 Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe to do so. 

 
Public information 

Please note that this meeting will be held at the Town Hall, Epsom and will be available to 
observe live on the internet. 

A link to the online address for this meeting is provided on the first page of this agenda and on the 
Council’s website. A limited number of seats will also be available in the public gallery at the Town Hall. 
For further information please contact Democratic Services, email: democraticservices@epsom-
ewell.gov.uk, telephone: 01372 732000. 

Information about the terms of reference and membership of this Committee are available on the 
Council’s website. The website also provides copies of agendas, reports and minutes. 

Agendas, reports and minutes for this Committee are also available on the free Modern.Gov app for 
iPad, Android and Windows devices. For further information on how to access information regarding 
this Committee, please email us at democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk. 

Exclusion of the Press and the Public  

There are no matters scheduled to be discussed at this meeting that would appear to disclose 
confidential or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 
1972 (as amended). Should any such matters arise during the course of discussion of the below items 
or should the Mayor agree to discuss any other such matters on the grounds of urgency, the Council 
will wish to resolve to exclude the press and public by virtue of the private nature of the business to be 
transacted. 

Questions and statements from the Public 

Questions and statements from the public are not permitted at meetings of the Council. Annex 4.2 of 
the Epsom & Ewell Borough Council Operating Framework sets out which Committees are able to 
receive public questions and statements, and the procedure for doing so.  

Filming and recording of meetings:  

The Council allows filming, recording and photography at its public meetings. By entering the Council 
Chamber and using the public gallery, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of 
those images and sound recordings. 

Members of the Press who wish to film, record or photograph a public meeting should contact the 
Council’s Communications team prior to the meeting by email at: communications@epsom-
ewell.gov.uk 

Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming should not move around the room whilst filming 
nor should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing the meeting. The use of flash 
photography, additional lighting or any non-handheld devices, including tripods, will not be allowed. 

mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/council/about-council/governance/Annex%204-2%20-%20Protocol%20Members%20of%20Public%20Speaking%20.pdf
mailto:communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
mailto:communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk


 
 

COUNCIL 
 

Tuesday 14 May 2024 
 

7.00 pm 
 

Council Chamber - Epsom Town Hall, 
https://www.youtube.com/@epsomandewellBC/playlists 

 
For further information, please contact democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk or tel: 01372 

732000 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. TO ELECT THE MAYOR   

 
2. TO ELECT THE DEPUTY MAYOR   
 
 

a) Vote of Thanks to the retiring Mayor 

b) Presentation of badge to the retiring Mayor and gift to the Mayoress 

c) Retiring Mayor’s retiring address 

The retiring Mayor will vacate the Chair and, with the consent of the Council, will 
leave the Hall with the Dias Party and the Deputy Mayor and Deputy Mayoress 
elect. 

On returning to the Hall, the newly elected Mayor will take the Chair. 

d) Declaration of Acceptance of Office by the newly elected Mayor and 
Deputy Mayor. 

 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 To receive declarations of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or other registrable or 

non-registrable interests from Members in respect of any item to be considered at the 
meeting. 

 
4. MINUTES  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 
 To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 16 April 2024.  

 
5. EPSOM AND EWELL BOROUGH COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION  (Pages 9 - 

12) 
 
 The purpose of this report is to seek the Council’s approval of the Constitution. 

 



 
 

6. APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES 2024-25  (Pages 13 - 22) 
 
 To note the allocation of seats on Committees and Advisory Panels, approve the 

appointments to Committees and Advisory Panel and the appointments of Chairs and 
Vice Chairs to such. 

 
7. REPRESENTATION ON EXTERNAL BODIES  (Pages 23 - 34) 
 
 This report seeks appointments to representation on external bodies. 

 
8. AUDITOR'S ANNUAL REPORT  (Pages 35 - 78) 
 
 This report presents Grant Thornton’s 2022/23 Annual Report to members. 

 
9. CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2024-25  (Pages 79 - 84) 
 
 To approve a programme of ordinary meetings of the Council for the year. 

 
 
 



 
 

39 
 

 
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 
 
 

EPSOM AND EWELL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of the COUNCIL of the BOROUGH OF EPSOM AND 
EWELL held at the Council Chamber, Epsom Town Hall on 16 April 2024 

 
 

   
  

PRESENT - 
 

 
The Mayor (Councillor Rob Geleit); The Deputy Mayor (Councillor Steve Bridger); 
Councillors Arthur Abdulin, Chris Ames, Christine Cleveland, Alex Coley, 
Hannah Dalton, Liz Frost, Bernice Froud, Tony Froud, Shanice Goldman, 
Christine Howells, Graham Jones, Alison Kelly, Rachel King, James Lawrence, 
Robert Leach, Jan Mason, Steven McCormick, Lucie McIntyre, Julie Morris, 
Bernie Muir, Phil Neale, Peter O'Donovan, Kieran Persand, Humphrey Reynolds, 
Kim Spickett, Darren Talbot, Chris Watson, Alan Williamson and Clive Woodbridge 
 
Absent: Councillors John Beckett, Kate Chinn, Neil Dallen and Julian Freeman 

 
 

   
 
 

The Meeting was preceded by prayers led by Councillor Robert Leach 
 
 
 

   
 
 

56 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

No declarations of interest were made by Councillors regarding items on the 
agenda. 
 

57 MINUTES  

The Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 14 February 2024 were 
agreed as a true record and the Mayor was authorised to sign them, subject to 
the following amendments: 

 That Minute 49 (Report of the Independent Remuneration Panel) be 
amended to record the Council’s gratitude to the Independent 
Remuneration Panel. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 
 

40 Meeting of the Council, 16 April 2024 

 

 
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 

 That the first sentence Minute 55 (appointment of Section 151 Officer) be 
amended to read “The Council received a report requesting it to appoint 
Brendan Bradley as its Section 151 (s151) Officer on a permanent basis.” 

 
58 MAYORAL COMMUNICATIONS/BUSINESS  

The Mayor made a number of announcements relating to noteworthy recent and 
upcoming events. 
 

59 CHAIRS' STATEMENTS  

The Council received written statements from the Chair of the Licensing and 
Planning Policy Committee and Chair of the Crime and Disorder Committee. 

3 questions were asked relating to the statement of the Chair of the Licensing 
and Planning Policy Committee and responded to by the Committee Chair. 
 

60 URGENT DECISIONS  

Council received a report setting out the decisions taken by the Chief Executive 
and Directors on the grounds of urgency, in compliance with Appendix 2 to the 
Constitution – The Scheme of Delegation paragraph 3.1. 

Councillor Steven McCormick MOVED and Councillor Peter O’Donovan 
SECONDED the recommendation in the report. 

Upon being put the recommendation was unanimously CARRIED. 

Accordingly, it was resolved: 

(1) To note the urgent decision taken and the reason for that decision. 
 

61 MOTIONS  

The Council received two Motions submitted under FCR 14 of Appendix 4 of the 
Constitution. 

Motion 1 

The Council resolved by majority vote (27 votes for, 3 votes against and the 
Mayor not voting) to debate this Motion at the meeting. 

In pursuance of the Council’s Rules of Procedure, Councillor Julie Morris 
MOVED and Councillor Alison Kelly SECONDED the following Motion.  

Motion 

“This council believes that maintaining public trust in the democratic process is 
essential. A key part of this is ensuring that decisions are made openly and 
are subject to public scrutiny. Council recognises the concern that there is about 

Page 6

Agenda Item 4



Meeting of the Council, 16 April 2024 41 

 

 
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

the degree to which council, committee, briefing and working group discussions 
and decisions are being conducted in restricted session. 

To help maintain public trust and ensure that residents can be fully informed 
about how decisions that affect them have been reached, this council is 
committed to a policy of 'transparency by default' by which all meetings and 
documentation will be placed in the public domain as standard, with information 
or discussions only being redacted or restricted very specifically in relation to 
those issues which fall within the exemptions in the Local Government Act. 

To that end, committee reports will, in addition to identifying the relevant 
exemption in the Local Government Act, also set out a rationale as to why 
information or discussions are to be restricted, when this is the case. Officers will 
also bring forward guidelines in relation to all council, committee, briefing and 
working group discussions and decisions which will enable this approach, to 
ensure maximum transparency while adhering to legislative requirements, 
ultimately making this organisation an exemplar public body in terms of 
transparency and openness.” 

Upon being put the motion was LOST with 6 votes for, 23 against, 1 abstention 
and the Mayor not voting. 

Motion 2 

The Council unanimously resolved vote to debate this Motion at the meeting. 

In pursuance of the Council’s Rules of Procedure, Councillor James Lawrence 
MOVED and Councillor Julie Morris SECONDED the following Motion.  

Motion 

“That this Council mandates that the Reg 19 Local Plan include a requirement for 
energy efficient housing, where all new housing achieves at least a level A of the 
Energy Performance Certificate (EPC).” 

Upon being put the motion was LOST with 3 votes for, 23 against, 4 abstentions 
and the Mayor not voting. 
 
 
 
 
The meeting began at 7.30 pm and ended at 8.50 pm 
 
 
 

COUNCILLOR ROB GELEIT 
MAYOR 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Council  
14 May 2024  

 

EPSOM AND EWELL BOROUGH COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION 

 

Head of Service: Piero Ionta, Head of Legal and Monitoring 
Officer 

Report Author: Tim Richardson 

Wards affected: (All Wards); 

Appendices (attached):  None 

 

Summary 

The purpose of this report is to seek the Council’s approval of the Constitution. 

 

 

Recommendation (s) 

The Council is asked to: 

(1) Approve the Constitution of Epsom and Ewell Borough Council. 

 

1 Reason for Recommendation 

1.1 The Council’s Rules of Procedure, FCR 2, set out in Appendix 4 of the 
constitution, require approval of the Constitution, with or without changes 
at the annual meeting. 

2 Background 

2.1 The Council last amended the Constitution at its meeting of 12 December  
2023, approving updates to  Appendices 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the Constitution 
and Annexes 2-4, 2-5, 3-3, 4-2, 4-7, 5-1, 5-2, 5-3 and 6-2 of the  
Operating Framework. 

2.2 The Constitution sets out how the Council operates, how decisions are 
made and the procedures that are followed to ensure business is 
conducted in an efficient, transparent, and accountable manner. Some of 
the content of the Constitution is required by law; the remainder is for the 
Council itself to determine. 

2.3 The Monitoring Officer has a duty to keep the Constitution under review 
and has delegated authority to make minor changes in consultation with 
the Chair of the Standards and Constitution Committee. All extensive 
changes to the Constitution, however, must be approved by Full Council 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
2.4 A review of elements of the Constitution and Operating Framework will be 

undertaken by the Standards and Constitution Committee over the next 
year, with recommendations to Full Council for adoption at the appropriate 
time. 

3 Live Register of delegations 

3.1 Appendix 2.1 of the Constitution is a Live Register of Delegations 
approved either by the Council, a Committee or further to an urgent 
decision taken in accordance with paragraph 3 of Appendix 2 of the 
Constitution. The Live Register has been updated to include all such 
delegations approved since the Constitution was last amended by Full 
Council (PPS130-131 of paragraph 7 and paragraphs 8 and 9 of Appendix 
2.1) 

4 Risk Assessment 

Legal or other duties 

4.1 Equality Impact Assessment 

4.1.1 None. 

4.2 Crime & Disorder 

4.2.1 None. 

4.3 Safeguarding 

4.3.1 None. 

4.4 Dependencies 

4.4.1 None. 

4.5 Other 

4.5.1 None. 

5 Financial Implications 

5.1 None. 

5.2 Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this 
report. 

6 Legal Implications 

6.1 The Council’s Rules of Procedure require approval of the Constitution, 
with or without changes at the annual meeting. 

Page 10

Agenda Item 5



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
6.2 Legal Officer’s comments: The only updates to the version approved by 

Full Council on 12 December 2023 are to Appendix 2.1 to reflect decisions 
taken over the course of the last municipal year by either full Council or 
any committee or by way of an urgent decision to either delegate or 
nominate and authorise officers authority relevant to decisions that they 
made which required implementation by officers thereafter. 

7 Policies, Plans & Partnerships 

7.1 Council’s Key Priorities: Good Corporate Governance underpins 
delivering all the Council’s Key Priorities. 

7.2 Service Plans: The matter is included within the current Service Delivery 
Plan. 

7.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None. 

7.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: None. 

7.5 Partnerships: None. 

8 Background papers 

8.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows: 

Previous reports: 

 Updates to the Council’s constitution, Full Council, 12 December 
2023 

Other papers: 

 Constitution of Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 Council Operating Framework 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5

https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=11989&Opt=3
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=11989&Opt=3
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1619&Ver=4&Info=1
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/council/about-council/governance/council-operating-framework


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Council  
14 May 2024  

 

APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES 2024-25 

 

Head of Service: Piero Ionta, Head of Legal and Monitoring 
Officer 

Report Author: Tim Richardson 

Wards affected: (All Wards); 

Appendices (attached):  Appendix  1: Nominations to Committees 

 

Summary 

To note the allocation of seats on Committees and Advisory Panels, approve the 
appointments to Committees and Advisory Panel and the appointments of Chairs and 
Vice Chairs to such. 

 

 

Recommendation (s) 

The Council is asked to: 

(1) Note the allocation of seats based on political balance and proportionality; 

(2) Allocate seats on the Committees and Advisory Panels in accordance with 
the wishes of the political groups set out in Appendix 1; 

(3) Appoint Chairs and Vice Chairs in light of the nominations received as set 
out in Appendix 1. 

(4) Appoint all members of the Council as substitutes for their political group 
members on all committees, where the appointed political group member is 
unable to attend a meeting. 

 

1 Reason for Recommendation 

1.1 Full Council Procedure Rule (FCR) 5, Appendix 4 of the Constitution 
requires the Council to appoint its committees, sub committees, advisory 
panels and other bodies at its Annual Meeting. 

2 Background 

2.1 The statutory provisions contain detailed provisions as to when the 
Council or Committee must review the allocation of seats. Broadly this is 
at the Annual Meeting, after elections, or where new political groups are 
constituted or where members change groups. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
 

2.2 The Council is asked to note that for the purposes of Regulations made 
under the Local Government and Housing Act 1989, Members of the 
Council have formed themselves into Political Groups: Residents 
Association (26 seats), Liberal Democrats (4 Seats), Labour (3 seats) and 
Conservative (2 seats). Under the Regulations, the sizes of the Groups 
are used as the basis for determining Group entitlements to seats on 
Committees. 

2.3 Section 15 of the Local Government & Housing Act 1989 requires the 
allocation of seats on committees, advisory panels and certain other 
bodies to reflect the political make-up of the Authority.  

2.4 The Council has a duty to make appointments to its Committees giving 
effect to the wishes of the political group. 

2.5 When determining the allocation of seats, Section 15(4) Local 
Government & Housing Act 1989 sets out 4 rules, and requires authorities 
to apply them in descending order of priority: 

 
Rule 1:  where some or all of the Members of an authority have 

formed into two or more political groups, then no Committee 
may comprise just members from one political group. 

 
Rule 2: where a majority of Members of Council are Members of one 

political group, that political group must have a majority of 
the seats on each Committee. 

 
Rule 3:  without being inconsistent with the first two rules, the number 

of seats allocated to each political group on all the 
Committees taken together be as near as possible 
proportionate to their strength on Council. 

 
Rule 4:  so far as is consistent with Rules 1 to 3, each political party 

must be allocated that number of seats on each Committee 
taken individually as is proportionate to their strength on the 
Council. However, as set out above, this is subject to the 
need to give the majority a majority on each Committee. 

2.6 The Council’s overriding duty to comply with 1 and 2 above, takes 
precedence over achieving a mathematically balanced distribution of 
Committee seats as described in 3 and 4. Applying those rules the table at 
paragraph 3.1 below sets out the allocation of seats.  

2.7 The Council can only depart from these rules by passing a ‘nem con’ 
resolution; i.e with no Member voting against the resolution.   

2.8 The political proportionality rules also apply to those outside bodies 
dealing with local government matters to which the council appoints three 
or more representatives. 

Page 14

Agenda Item 6



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
2.9 Whilst the number of allocated seats on each committee is the number of 

seats to which they nominate, it is up to the group to nominate the 
members they choose; as the law does not prescribe that all nominations 
to their allocated seats have to be from their own political group. 

3 Allocation of seats on Ordinary Committees 

3.1 Taking into account the principles set out above, the following allocation of 
seats result: 

 

Committees   Number 

  RA LD LAB CON Committee size 

Audit & 
Scrutiny 6 1 1 - 8 

Community 
& Wellbeing 6 1 1 - 8 

Environment  6 1 - 1 8 

Licensing & 
Planning 
Policy 7 1 1 1 10 

Planning 
Committee 7 1 1 1 10 

Strategy & 
Resources 6 1 1 - 8 

Financial 
Strategy 
Advisory 
Group 5 1 - - 6 

Health 
Liaison 
Panel 5 - 

 
1 6 

HR Panel 4 - 1 1 6 

Standards 
and 
Constitution 4 1 1 - 6 

Crime & 
Disorder 
Committee 4 1 - - 5 

Licensing 
(Hearings) 

No political balance required. 
Licensing 
(General) 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



Council  
14 May 2024  

 

Shareholder 
Sub-
Committee 

Appointed by Strategy and Resources 
Committee 5 

4 Allocation of seats on Joint Arrangements 

4.1 The Council appoints to two joint arrangements: Surrey Police & Crime 
Panel and Nonsuch Joint Management Committee.  

4.2 There is one seat on the Surrey Police Crime Panel, to which a 
nomination has been received.  

4.3 The Council jointly manages Nonsuch Park with the London Borough of 
Sutton through the Nonsuch Park Joint Management Committee.  
Applying the principles, the of allocation of seats to this Council is as 
follows: 

Committee Number 

  RA LD LAB CON Total  

Nonsuch Park Joint Management Committee 2 1 0 0 3 

5 Individual Membership of Committees and Appointment of Chairs and Vice 
Chairs 

5.1 In accordance with the 1989 Act and the Council’s Rules of Procedure, it 
is necessary to make appointments to each Committee so as to give 
effect to the wishes of the relevant Groups.   

5.2 The final wishes of the Groups are set out in Appendix 1 to this report. 

5.3 After the composition of each Committee has been agreed, the Council 
will need to appoint the Chairs and Vice Chairs from amongst the 
Committee’s membership. 

6 Substitute Members 

6.1 To formalise the process of substitutes, Council is asked to appoint all 
members of council as substitutes for their political group members on all 
committees, where the appointed political group member is unable to 
attend a meeting.  For the avoidance of any doubt, a member of one 
political group cannot substitute a member of another political group. A 
substitute may attend, speak and vote at that meeting, but may only be 
appointed for the whole of a meeting and not for specific items on the 
agenda. 

6.2 Members may only serve as substitutes where they have undertaken the 
necessary training required of members; and where notice of the 
proposed substitution has been given in accordance with CPR 16 of the 
Constitution. 

Page 16

Agenda Item 6



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
7 Risk Assessment 

Legal or other duties 

7.1 Equality Impact Assessment 

7.1.1 None. 

7.2 Crime & Disorder 

7.2.1 None. 

7.3 Safeguarding 

7.3.1 None. 

7.4 Dependencies 

7.4.1 None. 

7.5 Other 

7.5.1 None. 

8 Financial Implications 

8.1 There are no financial or manpower implications for the purposes of this 
report. 

8.2 Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this 
report. 

9 Legal Implications 

9.1 These are contained within the body of the report. 

9.2 Legal Officer’s comments:  None arising from the contents of this report 

10 Policies, Plans & Partnerships 

10.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged: 

  Effective Council. 

10.2 Service Plans: The matter is included within the current Service Delivery 
Plan. 

10.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None. 

10.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: None. 

10.5 Partnerships: None. 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
11 Background papers 

11.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows: 

Previous reports: 

 None. 

Other papers: 

 Constitution of Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 Local Government & Housing Act 1989 

 Local Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 
1990 (as amended) 

Page 18

Agenda Item 6

https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1619&Ver=4&Info=1
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1619&Ver=4&Info=1


Audit and Scrutiny Committee (8) 

 

Steven McCormick  (Chair) 

Phil Neale  (Vice Chair) 

Chris Ames 

Alex Coley  

Graham Jones 

James Lawrence 

Jan Mason 

Alan Williamson 
 
 
Community and Wellbeing Committee (8) 
 
Clive Woodbridge   (Chair) 

Bernice Froud  (Vice Chair) 

Rob Geleit 

Graham Jones 

Alison Kelly 

Rachel King 

Humphrey Reynolds 

Kim Spickett 

 

Environment (8) 
 
Liz Frost  (Chair) 

Alan Williamson  (Vice Chair) 

Arthur Abdulin 

Christine Cleveland 

Tony Froud 

Jan Mason 

Julie Morris 

Kieran Persand 

 

Crime and Disorder (5) 
 

Shanice Goldman  (Chair) 

Tony Froud 

Christine Howells 

James Lawrence 

Alan Williamson 
  

Page 19

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



 
Licensing and Planning Policy Committee (10) 

 

Peter O’Donovan (Chair) 

Neil Dallen   (Vice Chair) 

Robert Leach 

Rob Geleit 

Shanice Goldman 

Julie Morris 

Phil Neale 

Kieran Persand 

Humphrey Reynolds 

Clive Woodbridge 

 
 
Planning Committee (10) 
 
Steven McCormick  (Chair) 

Clive Woodbridge  (Vice Chair) 

Kate Chinn 

Neil Dallen 

Julian Freeman 

Jan Mason 

Bernie Muir 

Phil Neale 

Humphrey Reynolds 

Chris Watson 

 

 
Strategy and Resources Committee (8) 
 

Neil Dallen  (Chair) 

Hannah Dalton  (Vice Chair) 

Kate Chinn 

Alex Coley 

Alison Kelly 

Robert Leach 

Lucie McIntyre 

Phil Neale 

 
 

Page 20

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



Shareholder Sub-Committee (5) 
 
To be appointed by the Strategy and Resources Committee. 
 
 

Standards and Constitution Committee (6) 
 

Hannah Dalton  (Chair) 

Rachel King  (Vice Chair) 

Chris Ames 

John Beckett 

James Lawrence 

Robert Leach 

 

 
Financial Strategy Advisory Group (6) 
 

Neil Dallen  (Chair) 

Hannah Dalton 

Liz Frost 

Alison Kelly 

Peter O’Donovan 

Clive Woodbridge 
 
 
Health Liaison Panel (6) 
 

Christine Cleveland  (Chair) 

Liz Frost 

Bernice Froud 

Bernie Muir 

Kim Spickett 

Darren Talbot 

 
 
Human Resources Panel (6) 
 

Phil Neale (Chair) 

Chris Ames 

Bernice Froud 

Kieran Persand 

Kim Spickett 

Chris Watson 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



 

Nonsuch Park Joint Management Committee (3) 

 

Julian Freeman 

Christine Howells 

Tony Froud 

 
 

Surrey Police and Crime Panel (1) 

 

Chair of Crime and Disorder Committee 

Page 22

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



Council  
14 May 2024  

 

REPRESENTATION ON EXTERNAL BODIES 

 

Head of Service: Piero Ionta, Head of Legal and Monitoring 
Officer 

Report Author: Tim Richardson 

Wards affected: (All Wards); 

Appendices (attached):  Appendix 1 - Schedule of existing and 
recommended appointments to External 
Bodies, Officer/Member Working Groups and 
Inter-Authority Partnerships & Champions 

 

Summary 

This report seeks appointments to representation on external bodies. 

 

 

Recommendation (s) 

The Council is asked to: 

(1) Appoint representatives to  

(i) the external bodies  

(ii) inter authority partnerships 

listed in Appendix 1; 

(2) Appoint the Member Champions listed in Appendix 1 ; 

(3) Delegate to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair 
of the Strategy and Resources Committee, the authority to determine and 
submit the nomination of a councillor to the vacancies advised by the Surrey 
Leaders’ Group should more than one candidate be put forward in relation to 
the particular vacancy; 

(4) Note the Officer/Member Working Groups appointed by Committees. 

 

1 Reason for Recommendation 

1.1 Full Council Procedure Rule 2.1 sets out that the Council will appoint 
representatives to external bodies at its Annual Meeting. 

Page 23

Agenda Item 7



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
2 Background 

2.1 The Council is asked to approve the appointments and nominations to 
external bodies as set out in Appendix 1. 

2.2 The names of the bodies concerned and the proposed representatives are 
set out in a numbered schedule in the Appendix to this report. 

3 Member Champions 

3.1 At its discretion, Council may designate Champions from amongst its 
Members to explore and represent the interests of specific issues and 
groups. Their role and function is set out in section 8 of Annex 2.1 of the 
Council’s Operating Framework (“Further Information on Councillors”). It is 
proposed to appoint Champions as set out in Appendix 1. 

4 Nominations to External Bodies as representatives of the Surrey Leaders 
Group 

4.1 Currently, the Borough Council is requested annually to make nominations 
to a variety of external bodies as Surrey Leaders’ Group (SLG) 
representatives. Nominations, which are made by all constituent 
authorities, are subsequently determined by the the SLG Appointments 
Panel which are then ratified at its annual meeting. It does not necessarily 
follow, therefore, that a nominee of this Council will be appointed to the 
Body concerned. 

4.2 Appointments are usually for three years. As it currently stands, there are 
five positions to be filled this year which are: 

 1x Adults and Health Select Committee (representatives may not 
be members of their own council’s executive or equivalent) (One 
position available for three years to June 2027.) 

  1x High Sheriff Award (One position available for three years to 
June 2027.) 

  1x Surrey County Council Pension Fund Committee  (One 
position available for three years to June 2027.) 

  1x Surrey & Borders Partnership NHS Foundation Trust  (One 
position available for three years to June 2027.) 

 1x Active Surrey Sports Partners Forum  (One position available 
for three years to June 2027.) 

4.3 The remit of the Adults and Health Select Committee (formerly the SCC 

Wellbeing and Health Scrutiny Board) includes the following services: 

Page 24

Agenda Item 7

https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/council/about-council/governance/council-operating-framework
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/council/about-council/governance/council-operating-framework


Council  
14 May 2024  

 

 Statutory health scrutiny, Adult Social Care (including safeguarding), 
Health integration and devolution, Review and scrutiny of all health 
services commissioned or delivered within Surrey, Public Health, 
Review delivery of the Health and Wellbeing Strategy, Health and 
Wellbeing Board, Future local delivery model and strategic 
commissioning. 

 NOTE: Nominees cannot be a Member of the Council’s Executive (or 
equivalent). 

4.4 The High Sheriff Youth Awards Scheme gives grants to projects for 
young people in Surrey - with the aim of helping young people make 
Surrey safer.  Each year in Surrey, the High Sheriff Youth Awards 
distributes some £40,000 to projects that are actively helping to reduce 
crime and bad behaviour – and to make their communities stronger and 
safer. Applications can be for any amount from £100 up to £2,000 or, in 
exceptional circumstances, up to £5,000.  The scheme is particularly keen 
to support a project where young people, normally between the ages of 9 
and 18, are actively involved in planning and running it.  

4.5 The Surrey County Council Pension Fund Committee has 
responsibility for the governance and administration of the Surrey County 
Council Pension Fund. The terms of reference include: To undertake 
statutory functions on behalf of the Local Government Pension Scheme 
and ensure compliance with legislation and best practice; To determine 
policy for the investment, funding and administration of the pension fund; 
To consider issues arising and make decisions to secure efficient and 
effective performance and service delivery; To appoint and monitor all 
relevant external service providers: fund managers, custodian, corporate 
advisors, independent advisors, actuaries, governance advisors and all 
other professional services associated with the pension fund; To monitor 
performance across all aspects of the service; To ensure that 
arrangements are in place for consultation with stakeholders as 
necessary; To consider and approve the annual statement of pension fund 
accounts; To consider and approve the Surrey Pension Fund actuarial 
valuation and employer contributions. 

4.6 Surrey and Borders Partnership NHS Trust provides health and social 
care services for people with mental health illness, drug and alcohol 
addictions and learning disabilities across Surrey and North East 
Hampshire.  As one of the largest mental health and learning disability 
Trusts in the country the Trust employs over 3,400 people who work 
across 127 sites serving 1.3 million people of all ages.  The overall 
aspiration of the Surrey and Borders Partnership NHS Trust is to ensure 
that people living within its catchment area enjoy consistently good mental 
health and wellbeing. 

Page 25

Agenda Item 7



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
4.7 The deadline for receipt of nominations by the SLG is Tuesday 4 June 

2024 and it is therefore proposed that, should more than one candidate, if 
any, be put forward, authority be delegated to the Chief Executive, in 
consultation with the Chairman of the Strategy and Resources Committee, 
to nominate a councillor to the vacancies advised by the Surrey Leaders’ 
Group. 

4.8 On the basis that recommendation 3 is resolved, time will be required to 
review if there is more than one nominee for a vacancy so that a decision 
may be taken as to which Member will be submitted to SLG before their 
deadline. It is therefore proposed that any Member that wishes to be 
considered for any of the vacancies listed above must submit their 
nomination form along with a covering email identifying which of the 
vacancies that they wish to be considered for to the Democratic Services 
Manager by no later than 5pm on Thursday 30 May. Any prospective 
nominees would have been expected to have completed the appropriate 
nomination form by the same date, failure to do so will lead to them being 
excluded from the nomination process. 

5 Officer/Member Working Groups and Inter-Authority Partnerships 

5.1 There are a number of Officer/Member Working Groups that have been 
established by Committees of this Council.  The Council is also a party to 
a number of inter-authority partnerships. These are set out in Appendix 1. 

6 Outside Bodies 

6.1 The Council also nominates Members to a number of external bodies, 
these are set out in Appendix 1. 

7 Risk Assessment 

Legal or other duties 

7.1 Equality Impact Assessment 

7.1.1 None. 

7.2 Crime & Disorder 

7.2.1 None. 

7.3 Safeguarding 

7.3.1 None. 

7.4 Dependencies 

7.4.1 None. 

7.5 Other 

Page 26

Agenda Item 7



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
7.5.1 There are risks for individuals depending on the nature of the appointment 

being sought. For example, where Councillors are asked to become trustees of 
a charity, they need to ensure that they understand the personal duties that 
trustees owe to the charity concerned. 

7.5.2 Any Councillors unsure of their status and obligations should ask the outside 
body for information and advice and/or seek advice from the Council’s 
Monitoring Officer. 

8 Financial Implications 

8.1 None arising from the contents of this report. 

8.2 Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this 
report. 

9 Legal Implications 

9.1 None arising from the contents of this report. 

9.2 Legal Officer’s comments:  Where reference is made within paragraph 
4.2 above to “representatives may not be members of their own council’s 
executive or equivalent”, as this Council does not have an equivalent to a 
Cabinet, it is interpreted to impact upon any Chair of a Committee and any 
member of Strategy and Resources Committee and thus restrict any 
Members falling within those positions being unable to be considered as a 
nominee from this Council for the Adults and Health Select Committee.  

10 Policies, Plans & Partnerships 

10.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged: 

  Effective Council. 

10.2 Service Plans: The matter is included within the current Service Delivery 
Plan. 

10.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None. 

10.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: None. 

10.5 Partnerships: The Council works in a number of different ways with a 
number of outside bodies, who undertake a wide range of activities for the 
benefit of the Borough and its residents and businesses. Active and 
engaged representatives appointed by the Council can help to build and 
sustain good relationships, and further that good work. 

11 Background papers 

11.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows: 

Page 27

Agenda Item 7



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
Previous reports: 

 None. 

Other papers: 

 The Constitution of Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 Council’s Operating Framework 

Page 28

Agenda Item 7

https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1619&Ver=4&Info=1
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/council/about-council/governance/council-operating-framework


REPRESENTATION ON EXTERNAL BODIES, OFFICER/MEMBER WORKING GROUPS 
& INTER-AUTHORITY PARTNERSHIPS FOR 2024/25 

 

 

 

Outside bodies 

Body on which Represented Responsible 
Policy 

Committee 

No of Reps Proposed Representative (s) 

Age Concern (Epsom and Ewell) – General 
Committee 

C & W 2 Councillor Graham Jones 
 
Councillor Steven McCormick 
 
 

Central Surrey Community Action  
 

C &W 1 Councillor Steven McCormick 
 
 

Committee of Management of Local Citizens 
Advice Bureau 

C & W 
 

Councillor John Beckett 
 
Councillor Steven McCormick 
 
 

Epsom and Ewell Town Twinning Association 
Management Committee 
 

S & R 2 Councillor John Beckett 
 
Councillor Rachel King 
 
 

Epsom Common Association C & W 1 Councillor Kim Spickett 
 
 

Ewell Parochial Trusts C & W 3 Councillor John Beckett 
 
Councillor Christine Cleveland 
 
Councillor Clive Woodbridge 
 

Friends of Epsom and Ewell Parks C & W 1 Councillor Steven McCormick 
 

P
age 29

A
genda Item

 7
A

ppendix 1



REPRESENTATION ON EXTERNAL BODIES, OFFICER/MEMBER WORKING GROUPS 
& INTER-AUTHORITY PARTNERSHIPS FOR 2024/25 

 

 

Outside bodies 

Body on which Represented Responsible 
Policy 

Committee 

No of Reps Proposed Representative (s) 

Local Government Association S & R 1 Councillor Hannah Dalton 
 

 

Joint Committees / Arrangements 

Body on which Represented Responsible 
Policy 

Committee 

No of Reps Proposed Representative (s) 

Coast to Capital Joint Committee 
 
 

S & R 1 Chair of RA Group 

Epsom and Ewell Community Safety 
Partnership* 
 

C&D 
 

1 Chair of Crime and Disorder Committee 
 
Councillor Bernie Muir 
 
Note: as the number of proposed 
representatives exceeds the number of 
vacancies, a ballot will be held for this 
appointment at the meeting of Full Council 
on 14 May 2024. 

Epsom and Walton Downs Conservators 
 
Already appointed to a Term of Office  
(4 years, 2023 – 2027) 
 

C & W 6 Councillor Christine Cleveland 
 
Councillor Liz Frost 
 
Councillor Bernice Froud 
 
Councillor Steven McCormick 
 
Councillor Kim Spickett 
 

P
age 30

A
genda Item

 7
A

ppendix 1



REPRESENTATION ON EXTERNAL BODIES, OFFICER/MEMBER WORKING GROUPS 
& INTER-AUTHORITY PARTNERSHIPS FOR 2024/25 

 

 

Joint Committees / Arrangements 

Body on which Represented Responsible 
Policy 

Committee 

No of Reps Proposed Representative (s) 

Councillor Clive Woodbridge 
 

Epsom and Walton Downs Consultative 
Committee 
 
 

C & W 1 
(+ Chairman 
of the Epsom 
and Walton 

Downs 
Conservators) 

 

Councillor Bernice Froud 

Epsom and Walton Downs Training Grounds 
Management Board 
 
 

C & W 1 
(+ Chairman 
of the Epsom 
and Walton 

Downs 
Conservators) 

 

Councillor Neil Dallen 
 

Parking and Traffic Regulations Outside 
London Adjudication Joint Committee 
(PATROL) 
 
 
 
 

E 1 
 
 

+ Sub 
 

Chair of Environment Committee 
 
Vice Chair of Environment Committee 
 

South East England Councils (SEEC) S & R 1 
 

 

Relevant LGA political group office make 
nominations for SEEC Executive Board, 
based on SEEC proportionality. 
Appointment subject to SEEC AGM. 

Surrey Environment Partnership  E 
 

1 
 

Chair of Environment Committee 
 

P
age 31

A
genda Item

 7
A

ppendix 1



REPRESENTATION ON EXTERNAL BODIES, OFFICER/MEMBER WORKING GROUPS 
& INTER-AUTHORITY PARTNERSHIPS FOR 2024/25 

 

 

Joint Committees / Arrangements 

Body on which Represented Responsible 
Policy 

Committee 

No of Reps Proposed Representative (s) 

Surrey Climate Change Partnership E 1 Appointment invited by Surrey Leaders 
Group 
 

Surrey Leaders Group 
 

S&R 1 Councillor Hannah Dalton 

 

Member Champions 

 Champion 

Armed Forces Councillor Graham Jones 

Alternative Transport Councillor Tony Froud 

Heritage Councillor Kim Spickett 

Mental Health Councillor Darren Talbot 

 

Officer/Member Working Groups appointed by Committees 

Body on which Represented Responsible  
Committee 

Proposed Representative (s) 

Allotment Working Group 
 

E Appointed by Environment Committee 
 

CIL Working Group LPP Appointed by Strategy & Resources 
Committee 

Car Park Working Group 
 

E Appointed by the Environment Committee 
 

Environment and Sustainability Working Group E Appointed by the Environment Committee 
 

Local Plan Member Working Group L & PP Appointed by the Licensing and Planning 

P
age 32

A
genda Item

 7
A

ppendix 1



REPRESENTATION ON EXTERNAL BODIES, OFFICER/MEMBER WORKING GROUPS 
& INTER-AUTHORITY PARTNERSHIPS FOR 2024/25 

 

 

Officer/Member Working Groups appointed by Committees 

Body on which Represented Responsible  
Committee 

Proposed Representative (s) 

Policy Committee 

Standards and Constitution Working Group S&C Appointed by Standards and Constitution 
Committee 

 

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 7
A

ppendix 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 34



Council  
14 May 2024  

 

EXTERNAL AUDITOR'S ANNUAL REPORT - 2022/23  

 

Head of Service: Brendan Bradley, Chief Finance Officer 

Report Author: Brendan Bradley 

Wards affected: (All Wards); 

Appendices (attached):  Appendix 1 - 2022/23 Auditor’s Annual Report 

 

Summary 

This report presents Grant Thornton’s 2022/23 Annual Report to members. 

 

 

Recommendation (s) 

The Council is asked to: 

(1) Receive the Auditor’s Annual Report; 

(2) Note the management responses to the auditor’s recommendations at 
Appendix 1. 

 

1 Reason for Recommendation 

1.1 The external audit is a statutory part of the control environment for local 
authorities. It provides external assurance that the Council can use to 
demonstrate it can achieve the Four Year Plan priority of being an 
Effective Council. 

1.2 The recommendations will enable the Council to meet its statutory 
obligations with regard to external audit.  

2 Background 

2.1 In March 2024, Grant Thornton issued its Audit Findings Report on the 
Council’s 2022/23 Statement of Accounts.  

2.2 Grant Thornton also issued the Auditor’s Annual Report for 2022/23, 
which is required (by the 2020 Code of Practice) to be produced within 
three months of auditing the Statement of Accounts. The report includes 
commentary on the Council’s governance and arrangements to secure 
value for money and governance. 

Page 35

Agenda Item 8



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
2.3 The auditor has met this requirement by providing the report to be 

considered at Audit & Scrutiny Committee on 28 March 2024, prior to it 
being presented to Full Council for information. 

3 Auditor’s Annual Report 

3.1 The Auditor’s Annual Report is attached at Appendix 1. The report’s 
findings can be considered to reflect positively on the Council, with key 
conclusions relating to financial sustainability, governance and value for 
money summarised as follows: 

Financial Sustainability 

3.1.1 “The Council continues to operate in a financially and operationally 
challenging environment. Financial planning both in the short and 
medium term has prudent assumptions built in but the continual 
delivery of savings plans will be key. With continued uncertainty on 
Council funding levels from 2025/26 onwards and the significant 
risks posed by government reviews, the latest forecast in the 
Financial Plan anticipates that identified savings of c.£1.4m in the 
Efficiency Plan will need to be delivered by 2027/28. The Council 
should continue to acknowledge the importance of seeking ways 
other than use of reserves to manage the financial budget gap in 
the medium term, given the finite nature of reserves. The 
challenges will continue so the need for the structured and 
disciplined approach to managing finances and reserves will 
continue to be crucial. We have not identified any indications of 
significant weaknesses in arrangements relating to financial 
sustainability. 

Governance 

3.1.2 “The Council continues to maintain appropriate governance 
arrangements and have all required compliance policies in place. 
The Risk Management Strategy update is prudent and allows for 
suitable risk planning. We note that the Council implemented last 
year’s recommendation to include sources of assurance in Risk 
Register templates. The Council suitably use the principles of 
CIPFA’s Delivering Good Governance in Local Government 
Framework to guide their internal controls. They have a sufficient 
Internal Audit function providing assurance over the Council’s 
functions. Internal Audit Progress Reports demonstrate that the 
Council should prioritise completion of management actions; we 
have raised a recommendation to this effect. Furthermore, we 
noted that there are two members of Strategy & Resources 
Committee who are also members of Audit & Scrutiny Committee, 
so we have raised a recommendation to consider the composition 
of the Committee and consider the benefits of appointing 
independent members of the Committee. 

Page 36

Agenda Item 8



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
Improving Economy, Efficiency and Effectiveness (Value for Money) 

3.1.3 “The Council’s approach to improving economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness is aligned to delivering value for money. Their Four 
Year Plan and more detailed annual planning is centred around 
delivering value to the wider community, however we have raised a 
recommendation to develop a partnership governance framework to 
help guide and track success of partnership working at Epsom & 
Ewell. See page 25 [of our report] for more detail. In addition, we 
noted the Council’s underperformance in processing minor planning 
applications [in 2022/23]. However, we acknowledge that 
performance has improved in 2023. See page 25 [of our report] for 
more detail. Whilst we have not identified any significant 
weaknesses in this section, our recommendation should further 
enhance the Council’s ability to deliver value for money”. 

3.2 The Auditor’s Annual Report presents four improvement recommendations 
in total, to further strengthen the Councils processes. The four 
recommendations, detailed in full at Appendix 1, are summarised in the 
following table along with the management response to each. 

 

Auditor Recommendation  Management Response 

1. The Council should ensure that internal audits 
focussed on the financial controls are completed 
ahead of the end of the financial year in order to 
help inform the opinion of the Head of Internal Audit 

Management acknowledges the importance of 
completing audits as planned during the financial 
year. Over the last 21 months, the finance team has 
experienced significant resource challenges due to 
elevated staff turnover and a case of long-term 
sickness (now resolved). The team is now sufficiently 
resourced and going forward expects to deliver 
against the internal audit plan. Progress against the 
internal audit plan continues to be monitored by both 
Strategic Leadership Team and Audit & Scrutiny 
Committee, ensuring oversight of audit progress. 

2. The Council should develop a monitoring 
framework for management actions identified in 
Internal Audit Reports and prioritise completion of 
management actions by the agreed due date. A 
monitoring framework would provide more clarity 
and accountability to service and function leads to 
complete all outstanding actions. 

The Council already has a robust framework in place 
for monitoring outstanding audit actions . The 
Business Assurance team maintains a log of all open 
actions, with Heads of Service required quarterly to 
provide progress updates. Actions are only closed 
once confirmed as completed. Looking ahead, the 
Council has recently procured performance 
management software, which is expected to further 
enhance monitoring capabilities. 

Page 37

Agenda Item 8



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
3. The Council should: 
a) Consider reviewing the composition of Audit & 
Scrutiny Committee to exclude Strategy & resources 
Members to help maintain independence. 
B) Consider the merits of appointing independent 
members to Audit & Scrutiny Committee. 

Following a Corporate Peer Challenge in March 2024, 
the Council already expects to review the operation 
of Audit & Scrutiny Committee in the coming year. 
This audit recommendation will be considered, in 
consultation with relevant members, as part of this 
review. 

4. To support the Council's partnership working, the 
Council could develop a partnership governance 
framework to help bring clarity, to guide partnership 
work and to help evaluate success and effectiveness 
of working arrangements. 

The Council is committed to positive partnership 
working and is aware that this has also been 
recognised as part of the recent Corporate Peer 
Challenge. Management will consider this 
recommendation in conjunction with the Action Plan 
that arises from the Corporate Peer Challenge. 

 

3.2.1 Grant Thornton has previously advised that it would be best 
practice for the Auditor’s Annual Report to be presented to Full 
Council. This is because the national ‘Redmond Review’ recently 
found that in a number of high-profile corporate failures, those at 
the top of the organisation often cited in their defence that they 
were not made aware of issues raised by auditors, because audit 
reports had been discussed elsewhere in the governance structure.  

3.3 As such, Full Council is asked to receive the Annual Audit Report 
and to note the management response to the recommendations. 

 

4 Risk Assessment 

Legal or other duties 

4.1 Impact Assessment 

4.1.1 The auditor’s recommendations and management actions arising 
from the Auditor’s Annual Report should further enhance the 
Council’s risk management framework. 

4.2 Crime & Disorder 

4.2.1 None arising directly from the contents of this report. 

4.3 Safeguarding 

4.3.1 None arising directly from the contents of this report. 

4.4 Dependencies 

4.4.1 None arising directly from the contents of this report. 

Page 38

Agenda Item 8



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
4.5 Other 

4.5.1 None arising directly from the contents of this report. 

5 Financial Implications 

5.1 The main audit fee for 2022/23 is expected to be £72,448, as previously 
reported to Audit & Scrutiny Committee. 

5.2 Section 151 Officer’s comments: The Auditor’s Annual Report forms a 
new part of the overall external audit process for local authorities. 

6 Legal Implications 

6.1 The Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 sets out the framework for 
audit of local authorities. Grant Thornton’s work is undertaken in the 
context of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audit Bodies 
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General. 

6.2 Legal Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this report. 

7 Policies, Plans & Partnerships 

7.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged: 
Effective Council. 

7.2 Service Plans: The matter is included within the current Service Delivery 
Plan. 

7.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None arising 
directly from the contents of this report. 

7.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: None arising 
directly from the contents of this report. 

7.5 Partnerships: None arising directly from the contents of this report. 

8 Background papers 

8.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows: 

Previous reports: 

 External Audit Update Report – Audit & Scrutiny Committee, 28 
March 2024. 

Other papers: 

 None. 

Page 39

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



P
age 41

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 42

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 43

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 44

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 45

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 46

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 47

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 48

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 49

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 50

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 51

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

332 10

P
age 52

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 53

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 54

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 55

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 56

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 57

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 58

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 59

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•  

P
age 60

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 61

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 62

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 63

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 64

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 65

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 66

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 67

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 68

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•
•
•

P
age 69

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 70

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 71

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 72

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 73

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



P
age 74

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 75

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



Commercial in confidence

P
age 76

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



P
age 77

A
genda Item

 8
A

ppendix 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 78



Council  
14 May 2024  

 

CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2024-25 

 

Head of Service: Piero Ionta, Head of Legal and Monitoring 
Officer 

Report Author: Tim Richardson 

Wards affected: (All Wards); 

Appendices (attached):  Appendix 1 – Calendar of meetings 2024-25 

 

Summary 

To approve a programme of ordinary meetings of the Council for the year. 

 

 

Recommendation (s) 

The Council is asked to: 

(1) Approve a programme of ordinary meetings for the year. 

 

1 Reason for Recommendation 

1.1 In accordance with its Rule of Procedure FCR 2.1, set out in Appendix 4 
of the Constitution, the Council is required to approve a programme of 
ordinary meetings for the year at its annual meeting. 

2 Background 

2.1 A draft programme of meetings for 2024-25 was agreed by Council at its 
meeting of 12 December 2023. The final calendar attached to this report 
at Appendix 1, includes the following amendment: 

2.1.1 The meeting of the Licensing and Planning Policy Committee on 5 
December 2024 has been rescheduled to Wednesday 20 
November 2024. 

2.2 To enable clearer forward-planning, the calendar is extended beyond the 
end of the Municipal year, to July 2025. 

2.3 Dates cannot be scheduled for the Licensing Sub Committee meetings as 
these will need to be convened when needed to be able to respond to 
applications. 

Page 79

Agenda Item 9



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
2.4 In drawing up the Calendar of Meetings for 2024-2025 (Appendix 1), the 

main considerations have been the need to retain certain reporting chains 
as far as practicable and the timing of fiscal requirements. Consideration 
has also been given as far as practicable to school holidays. 

3 Risk Assessment 

Legal or other duties 

3.1 Equality Impact Assessment 

3.1.1 None. 

3.2 Crime & Disorder 

3.2.1 None. 

3.3 Safeguarding 

3.3.1 None. 

3.4 Dependencies 

3.4.1 None. 

3.5 Other 

3.5.1 None. 

4 Financial Implications 

4.1 The need to preserve reporting lines and other constitutional 
considerations means that at certain times of the year policy committee 
meetings are bunched together.  The timetable is challenging for officers 
at certain points of the year, and whilst not the overriding consideration, 
the calendar has been devised to try and manage peaks in workload. 

4.2 Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this 
report. 

5 Legal Implications 

5.1 None arising from the contents of this report. 

5.2 Legal Officer’s comments:  None arising from the contents of this report 

6 Policies, Plans & Partnerships 

6.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged: 

  Effective Council. 

Page 80

Agenda Item 9



Council  
14 May 2024  

 
6.2 Service Plans: The matter is included within the current Service Delivery 

Plan. 

6.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None 

6.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: None. 

6.5 Partnerships: Dates of meetings of outside and joint bodies, such as the 
Epsom and Walton Downs Conservators and Nonsuch Park Joint 
Management Committee are agreed by those bodies, but included within 
the Council’s calendar of meetings for reference. 

7 Background papers 

7.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows: 

Previous reports: 

 Calendar of meetings 2024-25, Council, 12 December 2023 

Other papers: 

 Constitution of Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 

Page 81

Agenda Item 9

https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=11873&Opt=3
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=205&info=1&MD=Constitution


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Meetings open to the public 

(start time as stated, unless otherwise amended on agenda papers) 

MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES – MAY 2024 TO JULY 2025 

 2024 2025 

Normal Time Weekday May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

COUNCIL  19.30 hrs Tuesday 14a  30     10  11b  8 13a  29 

AUDIT & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  19.30 hrs Tuesday 

Thursday 

   

25 

  

26 

  

14 

  6  

27 

 

 

   

24 

COMMUNITY & WELLBEING COMMITTEE  19.30 hrs Tuesday 

Thursday 

  9   8   16   

13 

   8 

CRIME & DISORDER COMMITTEE 19:30 hrs Tuesday     10    14       

ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE  19.30 hrs Tuesday  25    15   21  18   24  

EPSOM & WALTON DOWNS CONSERVATORS  18:00 hrs Monday  17     4  TBC     TBC  

EPSOM & WALTON DOWNS CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE  18:00 hrs Monday      14     24     

FINANCIAL STRATEGY ADVISORY GROUP  14.00 hrs Friday  28 

 

  27  22  31     27 

 

 

HEALTH LIAISON PANEL 19.00 hrs Tuesday 

Thursday 

  2     

21 

   4    1 

HUMAN RESOURCES PANEL  17.00 hrs Tuesday        3        

LICENSING & PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE (Note: LICENSING 

SUB COMMITTEES arranged as required) 

19.30 hrs Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

 18  

 

11 

 24  

 

17 

 

20 

 

 

 

 

23 

 11   17  

 

10 

NONSUCH PARK JMC  Nonsuch Mansion 

House at 10:00 hrs 

Monday  17    14   20  24   TBC  

PLANNING COMMITTEE  19.30 hrs Thursday 23 27 18  5 3 7 12 9 13 6 10 22 26 17 

SHAREHOLDERS SUB COMMITTEE  18.30 hrs Tuesday       19         

STANDARDS & CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE  19.30 hrs Tuesday 

Thursday 

 4     5       3  

STRATEGY & RESOURCES COMMITTEE  19.30 hrs Tuesday   23  17  12  28  25    22 

 

a Annual Meeting (Mayor Making) at 19.00 hrs 

b Budget meeting (determination of Council Tax) 
 

P
age 83

A
genda Item

 9
A

ppendix 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 84


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Epsom and Ewell Borough Council's Constitution
	6 Appointment of Committees 2024-25
	Appointment of Committees 2024-25 Appendix 1

	7 Representation on External Bodies
	Representation on External Bodies Appendix 1

	8 Auditor's Annual Report
	Auditor's Annual Report Appendix 1
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Executive summary
	Slide 4: Executive summary (continued)
	Slide 5: Use of auditor's powers
	Slide 6: Securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the Council’s use of resources
	Slide 7: The current LG landscape
	Slide 8: The current LG landscape (continued)
	Slide 9: Financial sustainability
	Slide 10:  
	Slide 11: Financial sustainability (continued)
	Slide 12: Financial sustainability (continued)
	Slide 13: Financial sustainability (continued)
	Slide 14: Financial sustainability€(continued)
	Slide 15: Financial sustainability€(continued)
	Slide 16: Financial sustainability€(continued)
	Slide 17: Governance
	Slide 18: Governance (continued)
	Slide 19: Governance (continued)
	Slide 20: Governance€(continued)
	Slide 21: Governance (continued)
	Slide 22: Improvement recommendations
	Slide 23: Improvement recommendations
	Slide 24: Improvement recommendations
	Slide 25: Improving economy,  efficiency and effectiveness
	Slide 26: Improving economy,  efficiency and effectiveness (continued)
	Slide 27: Improving economy,  efficiency and effectiveness (continued)
	Slide 28: Improving economy,  efficiency and effectiveness (continued)
	Slide 29: Improvement recommendations
	Slide 30: Follow-up of previous recommendations
	Slide 31: Opinion on the financial statements
	Slide 32: Opinion on the financial statements
	Slide 33: Other reporting requirements
	Slide 34
	Slide 35: Appendix A: Responsibilities of the Council
	Slide 36: Appendix B: An explanatory note on recommendations
	Slide 37


	9 Calendar of Meetings 2024-25
	Calendar of Meetings 2024-25 Appendix 1


